
DMB-412 (R 10196) 
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Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revislon date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 1 11434 . RMP 

Agency Name DOClDuane Waters Hosp 8 Sthn. Reg. Adm.-Bldg. 19 

Scope Roof Replacements 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 18350 

Bid opening date and time 5/9/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/8/2012 

Director SAB Architect David Millina Architects 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate rn 
Second Ed Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 

Third Ed Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
- -- 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? CeR of Awardability? BOND % BE BOND BASE BID- 
Quality Roofing, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $529,000.00 
6201 Earhart Road 311 5/20 1 3 
Ann Arbor MI 48105 

McDonald Roofing & Sheet Metal Co. 
3960 Ann Arbor Road 
Jackson MI 49202 

Yes ex~irea 5.00% Bond $61 3,977.00 

511 2/2012 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DM6402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 7 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 1 04003 . JAN 

Agency Name MDOT/Rosa Parks Integrated Transportation Campus Available Funds $ 

Scope Window Modifications Index Number 27000 

Bid opening date and time 5/9/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/8/2012 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: 

Low 
Second 
Third 

AWARD: FUNDS: 

Adequate 

Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 

Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

p~ - - 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

- - - - - -- 

BID SECURITY 

- 
[7 NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

- - -- - . -- ------ ---------- --- -* 
,BIDDERS - \ ~ua l i f ied  Dis. Veteran? Cert of Awardability? BOND% BE BOND - l E  BID - 
IXL Glass Company 5.00% Bond $24,600.00 
19803 Mack Avenue 
Grosse Pointe Woods MI 48236 

B 8 B Glass 5.00% Bond $47,500.00 
3885 Industrial Drive 
Rochester Hills MI 48309 



DMB-41 2 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Managenlent and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 1 11274 . MNB 

Agency Name DNWPointe Mouillee State Game Area 

Scope Dike Rehabilitation 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 87900 

Bid opening date and time 51912012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7181201 2 
- 

@ Director SAB Architect Nowak & Fraus Enaineers 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low @a Adequate El 
Second @a Revised W.O.IM.0.P. Additional Funds $ 

Third Did Addendum 

-- - --- -- - - 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

--- 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
--- -- 

- - - - - - - -- -- - > -- - 
~ D D E R S -  - Qualified Dis. Veteran? C e h  of Awardability? BOND-%- BID  END^* _ B,AsE_B!D 
Stante Excavating Company, Inc. 5.00% Bond $558,692.60 
48400 West Road 
Wixom MI 48393 

Geo. Gradel Company, Inc. 5.00% Bond $1,101,019.80 
31 35 Front Street 
Toleod OH 43605 

Glenwrp, Inc. 5.00% Bond $1,215,598.00 
47641 Ryan Road 

Shelby Twp. MI 48317 
----- 

Pavex Corporation 
2654 Van Horn Road 
Trenton MI 48183 

5.00% Bond $1,283,540.70 
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fwlsab 
Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 

PlMS revision date: DMB402 (R 04/06) 
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 777 1 11 031 . SAR 

Agency Name DEWBaker Oil Site Available Funds $ 

Scope Excavation, Transportation & Disposal of Petroleum Contaminated Soil Index Number 44501 

Bid opening date and time 5/9/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/8/2012 

Director SAB Architect Weston Solutions of Michigan, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 
Second 
Third 

Adequate 
Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 

Addendum El 
Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED @ E V / ~ E A  

BIDDERS ~ w l i f i e d  Dis. Veteran? Cert of Awardability? BOND% - - BID -- BOND*---~-B&E-B@ " 

K 8 D Industries, Inc. 5.00% Bond $272,425 00 
2962 Venture Dr~ve 
Midland MI 48640 

EVR, Inc. 
1558 Haslett Road 
Haslett MI 48840 

- 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond 

6/1/2012 

TSP Environmental 
12641 Stark Road 
Livonia MI 481 50 

Yes 5.00% Bond 

Srnalley Construction, Inc. 
1742 West US 10 
Scottville MI 49454 

5.00% Bond $393.000.00 

James E. Fulton & Sons 
2516 Miller Road 
Kalamazoo MI 49001 

5.00% Bond $398.593.82 

Job Site Services, Inc. 
4395 Wilder Road 
Bay City MI 48706 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond 
5/16/2013 
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Bid Package # 1 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
File Number 777 1 11031 . SAR 

Dore 8 Associates Contracting, Inc. 
900 Harry Truman Parkway P.O. Box 146 

Bay City MI 48706 

5.00% Bond $61 8,775.00 

Souihwest Transport Company 
137 Hillsborough Street 
Haftford MI 49057 

5.00% Bond 

m I i i o s i  . SAR Page 2 of 2 



DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Manqgement and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 777 / 11051 . BDW 

Agency Name DNRlFort Custer State Recreation Area Available Funds $ 

Scope Entrance Road Crushing and Shaping Index Number 561 60 

Bid opening date and time 5/9/2012 , 200 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/8/2012 57090 

Director SAB Architect Auburn Dalle, PLC 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate • 
Second Revised W.O.IM.0.P. Additional Funds $ 

Third ba Addendum rn 

-- 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

-- 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
' - .-- - -- - - -,.--- .-\-. -- --- 

BIDDERS ~ual i f ied  Dig. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % -- BID BOND - % e E  BID 
Hoffman Brothers, Inc. 5.00% Bond $25,663.50 
8574 Verona Road 
Battle Creek MI 49014 

Elmel's Crane 8 Dozer, Inc. 
3600 Rennie School Road, P.O. Box 6150 
Traverse City MI 4969661 50 

5.00% Bond $48.990.50 

Robbert Construction, Inc. 
P.O. Box 199 
Lakeview MI 48850 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $58,330.00 
51261201 3 
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